

NEW WALTHAM PARISH COUNCIL

CLERK TO THE COUNCIL: ANNEKA OTTEWELL-BARRETT NEW WALTHAM COMMUNITY HALL & PAVILION ST CLEMENTS WAY, NEW WALTHAM, GRIMSBY DN36 4GU 01472-822821 E-mail: <u>clerk@newwalthamparishcouncil.com</u>

-MINUTES OF A MEETING-

NEW WALTHAM PARISH COUNCIL – COMMUNITY HALL & PAVILION – NEW WALTHAM ON WEDNESDAY 2nd NOVEMBER 2022.

Present:	Cllr. Dinsdale Shaw (Chair)	
	Anneka Ottewell-Barrett (Clerk & RFO)	
	Cllrs, Breed, Poucher, Raper, Baker, Johnson, Simpson.	
Apologies:	Cllr Hebbar, Harness, Dawkins	
In	Cllr Shreeve.	
Attendance		
Cllrs/others:		
There were 3 members of the public present.		

19/394	To receive apologies for non-attendance.	
	Accepted – as above.	
19/395	Declarations of Interest – Code of Conduct 2012	
	None.	
19/396	Minutes of Previous Meeting	
	Accepted as a true record.	
	PUBLIC SESSION	
for	members of the public to discuss matters on the agenda (15 mins max is	
101	allowed)	
	anoway	
19/397	Police Report	
	No police report received.	
	However, large groups of youths were spotted around the village within the last week, maybe due to Halloween. Many problems with 'egging' of properties over	
	the Halloween weekend.	
19/398	Future Dates	
	Parish Council – <u>Wednesday 7th December 2022</u>	

19/399	Planning	
	DM/0872/22/ADV – Farmhouse Public House – Approved.	
19/400	Footpaths & Highways	
	No updates.	
	It was noted that 20mph signs used to be present in front of New Waltham Academy. These started at 'Sidney Taylor Court' and went up to the War memorial. Clerk to enquire if these can be replaced. – Agreed.	
19/401	Community Pavilion & Play Area	
	 Bins at the hall Hall hirers are now to take all rubbish away with them (parties). 	
	 Children's Christmas Party Mr Shiney has been booked for a children's Xmas show, tickets are now on sale via the Clerk. 	
19/402	Parish Council Matters	
	1. Newsletter Going to print early December.	
	 BMX track claim No updates. Email to be sent to GY95/GYPO re discussions over who has liability and needs to replace signage on the track. 	
	 Remembrance Service Clerk been in contact with Church and arranged an order of service. Flag raised 9/10th November till the Mon/Tuesday. 	
	'Tommy' statues have arrived – to be put at the war memorial. Thanks to all Clirs that attended and helped install.	
	 Vandalism of goal posts Goal posts were vandalised, ripped out and bent. NELC have fixed the issue but at the cost of the Council. 	
19/403	<u>Reports</u>	
	 Cllr Raper – Town & Parish Overview. Cllr Breed – Ernllca meeting Elections are due 4th May 2023 for Parish Councils. Boundary commission changes (Humb & NW classed as too big as an electoral ward). 	

19/404	Finance		
	All documents/payments were agreed and signed.		
19/405	Any Other Business (for information only)		
	 Chair/Clerk/Rob going on training course 'play park management'. Letter received from VHC – re the noticeboard, Cllr Keys to enter into further discussions with Chair if the VHC. Clerk to write letter – Minutes of the meeting of the 24th. Wanting to know when we can reinstate our representative on their committee. Cllr Baker (transport committee) – gave brief overview. Bus service irregularity and transpennine. National express buses have stopped in the local area and there is no plans to reinstate. Wreath making 5 December: 1-3pm (£15 per person tea/coffee/mince pie). Secateurs or scissors to bring along. 		
19/406	Exclusion of Press and Public		
	To consider exemption of press and public under Public Bodies Admissions To Meetings Act 1960, Section 1 (2) on the grounds that discussion of the following business is likely to disclose confidential information.		
19/407	Payroll Approved by all		
19/408	Pending agenda items (updates if available)		
	Pathway/old railway line		
	Next village day		
	Car Boots		
	Food pop-ups		
Meeting Ended at: 20:50			
Signed.	Signed Date		